
 

 

 

 

 

November 25, 2019 VIA: E-MAIL 

 

James Jett JJett@emht.com 

EMH&T Engineers, Surveyors, Planners, Scientists  

5500 New Albany Road, Columbus, OH 43054 

 

Subject:  Water and Wastewater Service Availability 

Project: Rick Hendrick Chevrolet (5665 Airport RD N) 

Parcel #:  00254960006 

 

Dear James: 

 

The subject project is within the Collier County Water-Sewer District’s (CCWSD) water and 

wastewater service areas. 

 

Water service is readily available to the project via an existing 16” water main along the west side 

of Airport Road. Potable water is available for domestic use, fire protection, and irrigation, 

subject to the provisions of LDC 4.03.08 C, the Collier County Irrigation Ordinance (2015-27), and 

other applicable rules and regulations. Wastewater service is readily available to the project via 

an existing 20” force main along the east side of Airport Road. See the attached GIS screen shot 

for approximate utility locations. Record drawings can be requested by emailing Bryan Feir 

(Bryan.Feir@colliercountyfl.gov). 

 

Connection to the CCWSD’s water distribution and wastewater collection systems will be 

permitted only after the GMD Development Review Division’s approval of hydraulic calculations 

prepared by the Developer’s Engineer of Record in accordance with the Design Criteria found in 

Section 1 of the Collier County Water-Sewer District Utilities Standards Manual. Potable water 

source pressure shall be verified by the results of a fire flow test not older than six months, in 

accordance with subsection 2.2.1, paragraph A. Please contact the Wastewater Engineering 

Section (WasteWaterEngineering@colliercountyfl.gov) to confirm force main connection 

pressure. 

 



If you have any questions, you may contact me at (239) 252-1037 or Eric.Fey@colliercountyfl.gov. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

 

Eric Fey, P.E., Principal Project Manager 

 

CC: Steve Messner, Division Director, PUD/WD; Beth Johnssen, Division Director, 

PUD/WWD; Ben Bullert, Principal Project Manager – Water, PUD/EPMD; Michael 

Stevens, Principal Project Manager – Wastewater, PUD/EPMD; Brett Rosenblum, 

Principal Project Manager, GMD/DRD; Joanna Nicholson, Site Plans Reviewer, 

GMD/DRD; Utility Planning Section; Brian Rossi <brossi@emht.com>; Sean Steele 

<SSteele@emht.com>
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